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Mr Ron Moore
General Manager
Camden Council

PO Box 183
CAMDEN NSW 2570

Attn: Deaelle Kandasamy

Dear Mr Moore

PP_2018_CAMDE_003_00/IRF19/2402

Pre-exhibition review — Minimum lot size and frontage controls for dual
occupancies and multi-dwelling housing - PP_2018_CAMDE_003_00

Thank you for submitting an updated planning proposal on 5 April 2019 in
accordance with Condition 2 of the Gateway determination dated 18 October 2018.

| have reviewed the updated planning proposal and note that the revisions are in
accordance with Condition 1 of the Gateway determination. Therefore, | confirm that

the planning proposal can now proceed to exhibition.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, | have arranged for
Ms Chantelle Chow to assist you. Ms Chow can be contacted on 9860 1548.

Yours sincerely
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Ann-Maree Carruthers /2 / f/?()/ 7

Director, Sydney Region West
Planning Services
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